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Jogeswar Sahu

From: Amol Dandekar
Sent: 22 February 2024 18:05
To: Jogeswar Sahu
Subject: FW: NIA - Kitchen consultant for Noida Package - 2 outlets 

Categories: Jogeshwar

 
 

From: Amol Dandekar  
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 4:58 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: NIA - Kitchen consultant for Noida Package - 2 outlets  
 
Dear Lovejot / Binu 
 
It has been decided to appoint M/s CKP – Amit Kharkar for the list below outlets at Noida International Airport. We have already started discussing the projects 
with them, kindly share the PO’s. 
 

Sr. No. Outlet 
Code Zone Category Final Brand  

Dt: 09 Feb 2024 
Kitchen 

Consultant 

1 F-28 Dom Check-in 
Hall Grab & go Café Flying Bites Amit Kharkar 

2 F05-06 Dom Head house 
FC New concept - Pure veg ('Braj Ki Galiyan') Braj ki Galiyan Amit Kharkar 

3 F-07 Dom Head house 
FC South Indian Idli.com Amit Kharkar 

4 F-02 Dom Head house New concept-International bar with small 
plates and finger food (European concept) Wagamama Amit Kharkar 

5 F15 International 
Head house Multi cuisine with bar Hoe garden + F&B (details to be 

shared by Varun Sir and chef) Amit Kharkar 
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6 B-01 International 
Head house (L0) International Lounge  Amit Kharkar 

7 B-02 Domestic Head 
house (L3) Domestic Lounge  Amit Kharkar 

8 F-26 Head house Back Kitchen  Amit Kharkar 

 
Thanks 
 
Best regards 
 
 
Amol Dandekar 


